MEMORANDUM

TO: Robin Fox

Interim Provost
FROM: Matt Vick

Dean of the School of Graduate Studies and Continuing Education
DATE: March 6, 2025

RE: Transmittal for Graduate Curriculum

At its meeting on March 6, 2025, the Graduate Council approved the following:

L. Information Only
Course Currency Deactivations

CIGENRL 728 Introduction to Elem and Secondary Educational Administration
COMDIS 571 Introduction to Clinical Practicum in Communicative Disorders
COMDIS 626 Neural Bases of Speech and Language

COMDIS 660 Practicum in Communicative Disorders

COMDIS 681 Speech and Language Disorders in Children

COMDIS 682 Audiometry

COMDIS 713 Language Learning Disorders

COMM 701 Introduction to Communication Studies

COMM 702 Seminar in Applied Public Communication

EDUINDP 724 Plan for Change: Seminar

EDUINDP 726 Capstone Advising

JOURNLSM 789 Applied Comm Project Credits

. PSYCH 545 Abnormal Psychology
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Il. Business Iltems
A. College of Arts and Communication
N/A

B. College of Business and Economics
N/A

C. College of Education and Professional Studies
N/A

D. College of Letters and Sciences
N/A
. New Business
1. Miscellaneous Administrative Action: New proposal from the School of

Graduate Studies: Duolingo English Test to be included as an acceptable test
for English proficiency for graduate admission, which aligns with undergraduate
admission.

V. Discussion



https://uww-next.courseleaf.com/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/miscadmin/152/index.html&step=showfullrecord

1. Online Student Survey (Susan Johnson and Eric Loepp presenting)
2. Incomplete Policy Reminder and Clarifications (Registrar’s Office presenting)
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